

From: [Justin Gostnell](#)
To: [SCQ](#)
Cc: [Shi, Junhong](#); [Lewis Snyder](#); [Jeff Locke](#)
Subject: PA 78-10 Amendment Request_Generator Pads
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 7:34:14 AM
Attachments: [PA 78-10 Amendment Request_SCCF Generator Pads - SIGNED.pdf](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Ms. Mulkey, please see attached amendment request for the Seminole Generating Station.

Sincerely,

Justin Gostnell

Senior Environmental Regulatory Specialist

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

813-244-4877



August 2, 2023

Ms. Cindy Mulkey
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Office
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Re: Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Seminole Generating Station, Putnam County Florida
Power Plant Certification No. PA 78-10
Post-Certification Amendment

Dear Ms. Mulkey:

Pursuant to Section 403.5113(1)(a), Florida Statutes and Rule 62-17.205, Florida Administrative Code, please accept this letter and attachments as a post-certification amendment to the Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. ("Seminole") Site Certification Application ("Application") for the Seminole Generating Station in Putnam County, Florida. This post-certification amendment addresses the construction of two 12ft x 24.5 ft concrete pads within the Seminole Combined Cycle Facility (SCCF).

The proposed project is to install two concrete pads to support the installation of backup generators for the SCCF. These pads will be located in stormwater sub-basin 3, an area that is currently gravel. Runoff calculations for sub-basin 3 assumed a runoff coefficient of 98 (impervious) for the entire basin (refer to previously submitted documents 20015690-CA-CW and 1-SCCF – Permit Plan Update_10.20.2022), therefore, the installation of these pads will not increase calculated runoff contribution from this basin and will require no modifications to the existing stormwater system.

The installation of the generator pads will not cause any adverse environmental impacts or require any changes to the existing Conditions of Certification for the Seminole Generating Station.

If the Department concurs, Seminole requests that the Department approve the requested amendment and provide written notification of the same to Seminole, all reviewing agencies, and all parties to the original certification. If you or any of the parties have any questions or concerns, or require additional information, please contact me at (813) 963-0994, ext 1224 or Justin Gostnell at (813) 963-0994, ext. 1375 or by email at jgostnell@seminole-electric.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Lewis Snyder". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Lewis Snyder,
Director of Regulatory Compliance

Cc: Junhong Shi, FDEP NE District
Justin Gostnell, Seminole
Jeff Locke, Seminole

